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TO: Thomas E. Jackvony, Jr.
Ass’t. Director
Dept. of Transporation
90 Calverley Street
Providence, R.1. 02908

FROM: Kevin J. Kitson
Committee Chairman
Glocester Business Association
P.O. Box 327
Chepachet, R.1. 02814
Tele: 401-568-8100
Fax: 401-568-9100

SUBJECT: 4th. of July Parade Banner

We request permission to hang a 25’ x 3’ banner across Main Street, Rt. 44, in
the center of Chepachet for the 4th. of July parade. The banner will read ,
GBA WELCOMES THE ANCIENTS AND HORRIBLES 4TH. OF JULY
PARADE -4 PM

The above will be in three lines of print. The area will be the same as used by
others such as the Victory Sportsmen Club, etc. The telephone poles used will
be in front of the LampLighter store at 1175 Main Street. The banner would
be hung on June 15th. thru July 6th. Our local sign company would hang the
banner as he has hung many in the past at that location.

The Glocester Business Association is a non-profit organization.

If you have any questions, please contact me at the above telephone numbers.
Thank you for your consideration.

Glocester Business Association



